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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Round 2  
 

Question 8: Given that Offerors may submit multiple proposals, is the 10-page 
limit for each proposal or it a maximum of 10 pages for all proposals? 
 
Answer:  The 10 page limitation is per proposal. 
 
Question 9: Does the Government have any key personnel requirements? 
 
Answer:  It may, depending upon the information supplied in the proposals.  
Key personal requirements if required, will be furnished to those offerors 
who have proposal(s) recommended for award. 
 
Question 10:  It appears that there are no forms required for proposals 
associated with this BAA.  Is this Correct? 
 
Answer:  Yes it is.  Provided that funding is available offerors who submit a 
proposal that is “recommended for award” will be sent additional information 
to include a model contract, the necessary representations and 
certifications, and DD Form 254 if required.  
 
Question 11:  Is there a requirement for unburdened labor rates? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question 12:  What are the prospects for additional funding? 
 
Answer:  The known funding has been identified in the BAA.  Offerors are 
encouraged to propose an options year(s), if they deem it appropriate.  
Option year(s) may or may not be exercised for reasons to include the 
availability of funding.  
 
Question 13:  Is it permissible for a prime to subcontract with a foreign 
(Canadian) company? 
 
Answer:  Yes, if proposal is unclassified. 
 
Question 14:  Is the E-Mail address (sia04@westfields.net) accessible via the 
Internet? 
 
Answer:  Yes.    
      
 
   


